

Re MOSES LAKE LAAS.txt

From: Vu.Pham@faa.gov
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2007 8:04 AM
To: Center, Ronald E
Cc: Douglass, Bob
Subject: Re: MOSES LAKE LAAS

Hi Ron,

Here is the coordination number for Moses Lake LAAS. Please cite this NG T number on your application documents to expedite FCC processing.

NG T070331.....M114.05

Thanks,

Vu Pham
WSA Engineering Services
Communications/Spectrum
425-227-2480
vu.pham@faa.gov

"Center, Ronald E" <Ronald.E.Center@boeing.com>
09/18/2007 01:18 PM
To Vu Pham/ANM/FAA@FAA
cc "Douglass, Bob" <bob.douglass@boeing.com>
Subject MOSES LAKE LAAS

Vu,

We would like to reactivate the LAAS installed at Moses Lake. I spoke with the port authority contact that I received from you (Albert Enderson), and he indicated that he preferred that we (Boeing) handled the licensing of that system. Therefore I would like to initiate a frequency coordination for a frequency in the 112 - 118 MHz band. The specifics of the power, emission and antenna location data are listed below.

Class of station: RLO/DGP
Service: AR (Developmental)
Site Location: Grant County International Airport, Moses Lake, WA
Latitude/Longitude: N47 13' 28.11" / W119 20' 07.13"
Ground Elevation: 1170 feet
Hours of Operation: Continuous - 24 hr/day
Previous Frequency Assignment: 114.05 MHz
Maximum output power: 50 Watts
Bandwidth/Emission: 14K0G7D
Antenna: Sinclair Model SX 212, Ground mounted omni directional, 0dBi gain.
Transmitter: Mfgr. Harris Communications, Model VLR-4141-01

Thanks,
Ron Center
The Boeing Company
Frequency Management Services
Seattle, WA
(206) 544-6583

Re MOSES LAKE LAAS.txt